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April 11, 2016
Regarding: Keyscan FCC ID: WFW-KPROX3
Subject: Request to change in identification per section 2.933 of FCC rules

This application for Change of Identification requests a new FCC ID as stipulated in
47CFR 2.933(b) for presently authorized equipment.

New FCC ID: WFW-KPROX3 for Keyscan's: ‘K-PROX3’.
The original grant to Farpointe Data for P-3500 with FCC ID: T8I-PROX remains in effect,
An authorization letter by Farpointe Data, Inc. is attached. Per 2.933(b)

1. The original identification is FCC ID: T8I-PROX.

2. The original grant date is 4/06/2016.

3. The equipment is electrically identical. Only the model name model name, trade name, and
FCC ID are different.

4. The original test results are applicable and representative of this changed device.

5. Label identification is included in this application.

Sincerely,

Steve Dentinger
Lead EAD North America
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